
 

 

 
Request for Proposal(“RFP”) 

Alcohol and Concession Services  

RFP 26-003 Addendum No. 1 Questions Related to RFP 
 

 

Question 1: Is there a designated location/bar that the Proposer will use to provide 

services from? 

 A: No, the bar is a setup of tables based on each event’s needs and rooms rented. 

Questions 2: Does The Barnhill Center require security be present during events when 

alcoholic beverage products are being served?  

 A: Currently security is only required for events where liquor is served.  

Question 3. What is the current number of non-City of Brenham events currently booked 

for 2026  

 

A: Currently 66 non-City of Brenham events are booked for 2026. 

In 2025 we hosted 99 events that were non-City of Brenham 

 

 Question 4. Will you continue to supply those or do I need to plan to offer similar  

  products? Can I use disposable cups with lids?  

 

  A: we may stop supplying the TBC branded cups and the concessioner would be  

  responsible for all drinking vessels. We will require secure lids to be on cups for  

  any event taking place inside the theatre.  

 

 Question 5.  Does Vendor need to provide napkins, plates, etc?  

 

  A; Anything required for drink service (napkins,      

  stirrers, etc.) would be furnished by the concessionaire. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


